

RE: Rate Mitigation for P's binder

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
To: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>, "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 15:58:09 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 24 330pm.docx (31.74 kB)

If possible, could you also print this out – it's the current draft of the minute. (sorry for the last minute additions).

Same password.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February 24, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Rowe, Mary (OPO); Gillian McEachern (OPO) (Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Rate Mitigation for P's binder

Maddy/Emily – these likely just arrived in your offices, but there is nothing in the P's (or anyone's Cabinet binders).

Based on where we are right now, the attached material reflects the current electricity rate proposal. (this is the deck from Fiscal Prep yesterday).

DO you think you could print these two documents out and add into her binder for slide 6? (Emily – could you do the same for Andrew?)

Password to follow.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Thanks,
Rob